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Licensing

Good Morning

| have just received a call from one of my colleagues,
unfortunately there isn’t anything further | can do, | have
notified licensing that the works have been completed
and that the risk assessment has been done and the
enforcement is removed. You will need to liaise with
them to progress.

Kind regards

Sarah Mason
Fire Protection Inspecting Officer

Leicestershire Fire and Rescue Service
12 Geoff Monk Way

Birstall

Leicester

LE4 3BU

T: 0116 210 5469

Our Purpose: safer people, safer places
Our Behaviours: Professional, Positive, Honest



